Brothers, Sheila

From: Corso, Alberto

Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2019 7:25 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila

Cc: Corso, Alberto

Subject: Request for new final exam time different from the Registrar's schedule

Dear Sheila and Senate Council members,

As of tonight, one of the Tableau workbooks shows that there are 153 students in MA 137 (out of a grand total of 250
enrolled in MA 137) that are also enrolled in CHE 111. Both MA 137 and CHE 111 have their Fall final exams scheduled
on Wednesday, December 18 at 8:30 pm as you can read from the calendar published on the Registrar’s pages [
https://www.uky.edu/registrar/fall-2019-final-exam-schedule ]. Since MA 137 is the higher numbered course, we would
need to provide an alternate exam time for more than 60% of the class.

| am the coordinator of MA 137 and | was instructed to send you an email requesting a change to the Fall final exam
schedule for all eight sections of MA 137 (001 through 008) to Monday, December 16 at 8:30 pm. A preliminary inquiry
with Ruth Blackburn shows that we can reschedule the final exam for all sections of MA 137 in CB 106 and CB 118 on
Monday, December 16 from 8:30 to 10:30pm. | understand that 12 students will have a conflict with the final exam of
CHE 113, also scheduled at 8:30pm on December 16, but this is a much more manageable number of alternate exams to
be handled.

Please let me know if | need to provide additional information to this request. | understand that | will need to attend the
SC meeting when this request will be discussed.

Thanks in advance,

Alberto



